GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on October 4, 2023 — 7pm
Location: Twin Hills Station 82 — 1690 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-
1084 so the necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
a) September 6, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

5) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) September 2023 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

7) REPORTS:
a) September Monthly Activity Report (MAR) Review

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

1|Page



9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) A vacancy exists for the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection
District. This vacancy will be filled pursuant to California Government Code
section 1780. The Board will conduct interviews and appoint a board member to
fill the open position. (Action Item)

b) The District is seeking Board approval to purchase a cab and chassis in the
amount of $120,000 for a water tender build-up for Fort Ross Station 43.
(Action Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

2i/Page




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

September 6, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to order
at 7:00pm with Director Carinalli leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call of Directors: Dominic Carinalli Charlie Lachman
Steve Petrucci Chris Tachouet
David Warburg

Directors Absent: Robert Gloeckner

Public Input: Stacy Gambonini from Lakeville, Paul Martin from Two Rock and Steve
Perucci from Bodega were in attendance.

Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the August 5,
2023 Regular meeting and the August 16" Special meeting were reviewed. A motion
was made by Director Petrucci to approve both meeting minutes. The motion was
seconded by Director Tachouet and passed unanimously.

Correspondence: None

Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
August 2023 were reviewed and discussed. Director Lachman made a motion to
approve the August 2023 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded by
Director Warburg and passed unanimously.

Reports: See attached report summary

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

a) Resolution 23/24-04, Board adoption of the 2023/24 FY Final Budget. Director Tachouet
made a motion to approve Resolution 23/24-04 adopting a Final Budget for the 2023-
2024 fiscal year. The motion was seconded by Director Warburg and passed
accordingly: ayes 5, noes 0, absent 2, abstain 0.

b) A vacancy exists for the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District.
This vacancy will be filled pursuant to California Government Code section 1780. The
Board directed staff to announce that they will be accepting letters of interest and
resumes from interested candidates and will interview and appoint a new board member
at the October 4" meeting.

l|Page



¢) Integration Ad Hoc Committee. Directors Warburg, Tachouet and Lachman were
appointed to serve on the Integration Ad-Hoc committee.

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER: Fire Chief Schroth-Cary was happy to report that Division Chief
DeCarli was doing very well after his recent health emergency. Director Carinalli asked the
group to pause for a moment of reflection for Chief DeCarli.

11) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Lachman made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 7:39 pm. The motion was seconded by Director Tachouet and
passed unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

2{Page



(3d=3N - BONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVA

Q3aLl371dN0D
= JONVNILNIVIN ALINIDVAH

NOLLVIWYOANI TViINIO

SALMIOVA

‘asnoyaiem sojsibo| 0} Zg UOIBIS WOl POAOW Tdd IIY

“Uledal 1oy N0 s,ygos omL

paje|dwos aq pinoys s|jinexe] ‘uswdinbe jo Buipueigal ay) uo Buppop

SNY3IONOD ALIMVND / AMOLNIANI 3dd

SNYIONOI/3Lvadn SNIVLS VEdS

NOILLVINHOANI TVY3INID

- INJNdIND3

A8eM | SOO Aol S5+

. diedsy suibus

g .f,.;‘_OC_E [$181 4]

‘9616 pUe | /6 UO sAejdsip pue $|0J3u0d 21ucJ}o9)d Buioeidal Uesk [eosly mau sy 0}
pe.igjep sJieds. asnoy-ul swos pais|dwiod Jew|Ipy "S,japausg e paoe|dal sadi} Jesl noy e pey (96EY)
19pud) Jajem S SSOY MO 'S.Bquialey je paoe|dal saly sy Jo jje pey (Z96s) o adAL sJoxaap dwed
"freassiul sbesjiw o3 snp pabueyo |10 s}l pey pue padiales sem LgLg auiBug sy Jie ay) Buioeidal
Buipnioul padiaies sem jun pue pabueys sem Ji0 ‘SaAIseIge/IpP JO Sjans| yBiy 0} eng ‘uoniuslie padinbai
(Jojow Zg|.8) aldwies suo AluQ "Bu0}saBI4 PUE ‘S||IH UM ‘[8SSBH 10} passaocid aiem sajdwes |10

INFIIWIL HIvdTy
B ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNIViVddY SO0

d3dda3aN-30

1lvdvddv

a3131dINOD - IONVNIALNIVIN SNLVYVddV

T ey

£1'8
Buosevld /L9
SiIIH WML/ 8€'S
‘[eSSeH / 92°0L
(£8) lnexen
18¢°8 :(96) Yooy
om{ /g2 (v6)

2.1 ‘el

0D Ou ‘UoHEeAlSE 10)08)P SPIXOUOW Uoqe)) - 9/
|2UOIBUDUIUN ~ 41} OU ‘UOHBAIOE WBISAS WIBlY - G/
JEUSHUSUIUN - 811} OU ‘UOIIBAIIOR I0}08}ep dXOWS ~ £/
axows-aq 0} Jybnouyy Isnp Jo Boy odea ‘wes)s - 269

L 9)OWS JO JOPO *3Jeds S}oWS ~ LG9
l Buiuing pa|jo4u00 pazuoyiny - L9
9yN0J U paj|@oued pue payoedsid - |19
: ¢ - Buwuing pazuouyineun - L9g

g ‘acue)sisse 901MIS 2l|gNd - 065

3 wewdinba [eoujos|e psuoys ‘Buidly - Gy

924

JBWIM/ LY'8 3 juspioul spixouow uoqiey - ¢y ‘ssjeplpued

'(£8) ebopog "siesh L {yeefJo ds ou) piezey [eolusy) - LTy 91 Jo} €202

/616 :(99) p1o4 ¢ 19A0 Ul AR z (97 10 seb |einjeu) yeo| ses) - Z1v ‘21 loquieydeg

Aallen 7 9278 :(sS) asuodsal L Jayjo ‘uosiad jsojf 0} YoIeas - Ope Aepsan]

686 1oxasp dwey / $,/6 uoneis ul Sl 'VAIN| PIgY 8q 0} 18jue]

:2T0T "SA £yl {gy) ssoy a4l ainjonis €L SIN3 juswissassy

6121 €202 Sv¢ ‘lejol HO4 - 512600 €0:20:0| Bupjiomisiy 9l :s3dId ueyde aui4

AVIA HLNOW 3HL OAV ‘ANIL| DAV AWIL{SLNIAIONI NMOaMVv3Idg| NOILYINYOANI

1SV -SA- JOd SHIIINNN ISNOdSIH HIFLNNTOA| ISNOLSIY| LNONUNL| IT19GVLION IdAL TIVO ANV JANTOA T1TVD AVHANTD
S# 1V
INIFNHND

JVIN d31VAITOSNOD 1SNOnNv



(sAepsiny ) b ||up Jogusw
JejnBal o) paaow Buuiel) Jalojdx3 "puE}SET P PUE BIBWEUD URY]T PR MaU SBY IS0 Jaiojdxg

NOLLYWYOANI TVHINTID

S3ILIALLOV ¥O SINIAT ‘31vAdN LSOd ¥IHOT1dX3

VIN VIN
S3AILIAILOV-HO:-SLNIAT ONIANTINI ‘(S)3Lvadn NOILVIDOSSY SONILIIN ATHLINOW WOHH 14043 319V.LON

SNOILVIODOSSV d31HDI43¥Id

SAONVLSWNOHID VIO3dS OL 3NA A3AV1Ad vYivad

1¥0d3¥ S, TVHSHVIA 34

log qooer Jy4 Mmau B payiend
G801 :/6US 1839 |IBIIA - G-ONJ meu e payilend
Sty ‘96WS :
llup & papusye /| Jo |} L6 WS LiL peuUIs youey syooppejy L¢ bny Buluies | Aiusy ‘N1D
[i4p & pepuspe /| 4o / 96 WS vE 48UWS
llUp & pspushe g jo G| ¥6 WS LS 98WIS ; g _ 0z
[I4p & papusye ¢} JO 8 8 us 952 :28/18/08WS| " Bny Ajunod-wie:upuswholdap Arejiy sueouiny /Buutel] €| pue L wes) Jsjeps SI0
IIup & pspusye g Jo £ 9g uis G5 55UIS
llup & papusje Q| 79/18/08 WS 68 CruS Aunod uep ypm yigl Bny Buiies) 1414 $S30
Iip & pepuspe 01 Jo 8 GG uIs 8Ly uosiad uj
4P B papuane z| Jo || Y us SLyEL [e10L uig Bny Buluies] swilep Aeuldiosipisiu) /Aousbeninpy
NOILLVLS A9 S# "ANILLVY LHOIN T111¥a AVLOL-SUNOH NOLLYWHOLNI TVdaINIO
ONINIVYL "ON LSV
ONINIVYL

'sajepipued gl 10} 20z ‘¢) soqueides Aepsan) play ad 0 J9jus) juawssassy ueiden aii4

Wo)sAS BUIp|ING 9SNOYIBAN /9210 MBU 10} Wa)sAs ondas mau

oy} Jo} uoleolddy "walsAs Japulids aanbal jou M Buiping mau pue
)9oMm SIY} |{BISUI O} ApEal 8q PINOYS| |9pOWal 9Y} MOU pPUE)S JI SY "98s 0} a3i| pjnom Aay) sebueyo pue Indui 1oy

pue Aepsiny] jse| Ui ueo Buuena] s,ajiaede]| AJunoo ayy 03 axe) ued am jey) ued Buisap e sn a6 |Im yiom siyy ‘Buipng
151} e uo Buppom ‘Buipuelgal sweu Uoe)S 9y} Uo Buijiopn 8SNOYaIEM puE 8210 MU U0 J09)IYdle pue Jap|ing yim Bunosw useg




1 a8eq

09'19€°0S1

62 9t ""NoddY - 000T ISBOWOD 9.18  £20T/61/60
68°L08°0S1 S€'091 "NOddY - 000T oIL, WIepausg SL18  £T0T/61/60
$T°896°0ST 89'Q -LI'1dS- S1IBd 0INY 10J TUSUISS INQUITRY oIy TRWIM ¥L18  £€20T/81/60
T6'9.6°0ST SHTTI VI 'O~ IS - 00ST nsoda(q £20c/S1/60
6t ¥S8OET 08’8t 'STOH - 0809 uonduosgns ow g1 18I00WA(] $S91 €L18  £20Z/z1/60
6T°C0E LET 00°0T1 QU - 08¢9 /€80T dIysIaqusN OOLSOD 003800 TL18  £e0c/T1/60
6T TV LET 00'000°2S Twmng - 9z11 I9JsuelLL spunyg £z02/01/60
60 £TH'S8 TS LI6'Y "0~ LS - 00ST usoda(q £20T/20/60
Lv'S0S°08 z6°210°'c "No2dY - 000T SUOG % SHIND ‘NI 1L18  £20T/90/60
6£'81S°C8 z6°'S9 *NoddY - 000T ULIR]N BUIOUO0S A307009Y 0LTI8  £20T/90/60
1£°v85°e8 01°SET "NoddY - 000T ULIB]N BWIOUOS AZ01009Y 6918  £202/90/60
I+61L€8 z6°S9 "MOdDY - 000T UL Bwouog A501009y 8918  £Z0Z/90/60
££'G8L°E8 S v98 "noddY - 00T A9Dd L918  £20Z/90/60
864908 9Z'8t 'NOdDY - 000T ULIB] BUWIOUOS A301009Y 9918  £202/90/60
11°869°48 LTSt *NoddY - 000T ARDd S918  £20Z/90/60
8T €H1°G8 ¥8°0tC “"NOJdY - 0007 69£2000-S¢ wneronsd fed YoN $918  £20T/90/60
Z1'+8€‘G8 I18'SIT ""ModdY - 000T UL BlIOUOS A30100ay €918  €20T/90/60
£6'661°S8 01 14T "NoddY - 000T AR T9T8  £T0T/90/60
€0'1HL‘S8 2L6'GET T2V - 0007 69€2000-SE wneroned Aed UIHION 1918  £20¢/90/60
00°L.8°S8 £9'8.7°'1 *"Nod0Y - 000T UONEIS I[[IAS3[eT 10 SULISIIS] susig Jrerg uoy 0918  £20%/90/60
£€9°GS1°L8 00°0S8°1 "No2dY - 000T Py [9SS9H 0TS+ SOJEIO0SSY R 9599y 6518  £202/90/60
£€9'500°68 6°59 *NOdJY - 000T ULIBIN BWIOUOS AS01009] 8G18  £T0T/90/60
SS'140°68 L€ LY NoddY - 000T ABOd L8T8  £20T/90/60
Z6'811°68 S0°L08‘1 ""No2VY - 000T U ‘9ATIOWOINY §,919d 9618  £20T/90/60
L6'ST606 80°GS1 "NoddY - 000T ouJ SBD-LIL UOSOUIEN GGI8  £202/90/60
SO'I80°‘T6 06'TLT "NoddY - 000T SUOHEIIUNWIOY) }IABY] ¥S18  £20%/90/60
S6°ESE‘T6 0L'108L ""OddY - 000T rSeren seQ uml S gor €518 £€20T/90/60
S9'GS1°66 00°91SC ModdY - 000T V - 918 Ay Wodsuel], 126  119doId [eoLemMIO) TH TSI8  £20Z/90/60
S9' 129101 L1'8LEST "No%dY - 000T BIO0SSY % XNnoa] 891D ISIS  €202/90/60
z8'6+0°ST1 98'9%1 “ModdY - 000T uysiq 0SI8  £202/90/60
89°961°GZ1 82801 "No%dY - 000T ISBOWOD 6v18  £20T/90/60
96'+0€°STT 00°08LT1T "No%dY - 0007 Py TedIOTUNy BIULIONED 8v18  £T0T/90/60
96'+80°LET T 1L¥T "NoddY - 000T 911, B19paUIyg LP18  £20T/90/60
8G'9GG‘6ET veLTE TROYdY - 0007 suoyd LRLY ov18  £202/90/60
76'€88'6¢E1 ST 1S9t "NoddY - 000T "0U] ‘S9IBI0SSY 2(OPY SK18  £202/90/60
LT'SES b ov'+T "NoddY - 0002 sired oiny edeN pbI8  £202/90/60
LS 6SS b1 16°69L°‘1 TNOYdY - 000T ‘ouJ ‘s1red axe] SYI8  £202/90/60
S 6TE OV 0691+ -LITdS-  UeR 93LNS 10F JUSHAS INQUITY 981000 ueQ Tr18  £20Z/S0/60
PH 9P LOTT 00'6L9°CT 0AVT - 4859 TUD ODAVT 10§ JUSUWIISINQUINY £20z/10/60
b L90°EET 00°0LS‘1 LTRD - 0b0b I9MOL, T12D £20¢/10/60
PH L6V 1ET 00'866°E "MOddY - 000T o[ad{e] SUIpURIqey  ny % SUSIS WoIsny S 6ST8  £202/10/60
PH'S6¥°SET ywwng - 011

11°6G¢ yse) 419 8101

11°65¢ yse) £339d

adunvg npasd nqaa mnds owdpy[ SWDN wnyN awg

€202 ‘0 1oquialdog jo sy
4935162y SUNodoVy Jung
I0LI}SI UO0I}09301d I 93PTY PIOD



Z 98ed

6.706°68 $9'98 "OddY - 000T CRT%| 1228  £20%/9T/60
£+ 68668 P 3P 'NoddY - 000T q90d 0728  £€20T/9Z/60
98'LET°06 10°68 "noddY - 000T ARDd 6128 £20T/92/60
18°92T°06 €T LIE 'No2dY - 000T 69£2000-S¢ wmneoned Aeg UION 8128  £20%/9¢/60
01 v+S‘06 66'8T1 'MO22Y - 000T *OT1 ‘uondadiodgom L128  £202/92/60
60'£99°06 €418 'IoddY - 000T SPOP  SIIOM DN 0D BUWOUOS 9128  £20T/92/60
28°0SL°06 99 v6 "NOdYY - 00T 10D OUYDI] SsouIsng Jomod S1Z8  £208/92/60
8v'S¥8°06 66'1C MOV - 000T A9Dd P18  £202/9¢/60
¥ 298°06 o epl 000y - 0007 69£2000-G€ wnsjonsd Leg WIoN €128  £202/92/60
£8°010°'16 0v°092 'NoJdY - 000T 90IATOG IUSMSUNXY 211 T wdinby 9114 [eD-UII0N Z1c8  £20T/92/60
€T 12216 99'TS0‘ST "M0ddY - 000T 00180 MAN AHAT 1128  £2¢02/92/60
68°22£°901 I+'6S6 MOV - 000T SUOS % STIND ‘NI 0128  €202/92/60
0£'282 201 0S° L8+ 'MOJDY - Q00T  'T'BS 9PNIOUL 03 FV[0AUL PRIOALIOD  “SeIeD SHBQ UM], S JJor 6028  £202/92/60
0869201 8t 16S°C ""NoddY - 000T V - 918 Aepy Wodsuei], [26  11edord [eoupmwio) TH 80¢8  £20¢/92/60
82 19€011 9. ¥81‘8T "2V - 000T “TBIO0SSY % Xno(y] FaIn L028  £202/92/60
+0°9+8°821 68’811 ""No%dY - 000T Iogure1n 9028  £20¢/92/60
£€6'+96'8T1 98°9b1 "2V - 00T usia 5028  £20¢/92/60
6L 111621 00°000°‘S TTMODJY - 000T D PUR qBD J0f Juswiked umo(] Auedwoy paslg puseq $0T8  £202/92/60
6L TIT bET 18°CLT "ModdY - 000T QI MI9pausyg £0Z8  £20T/92/60
09'S8T HE1 TL'TLE "ModdY - 0007 suoyd L®BLY zoT8  £20T/9¢/60
Z£'889vE1 00°088°CT Mo%dY - 0007 €207 toquioldag  dsey [EOIPO]N UBOLISWY 1028  €20T/92/60
TE8ES LS $8°THEOT pIeD 18D G8LE G9SS SHH0 9vTh qued ‘SN 0028  £20¢/92/60
91°188'¢81 00°000°001 WG - 9211 Iosuel], SPUNY £20z/02/60
91°'183°c8 8¢°799 "'No2dY - 000T ARDd 6618  £20¢/61/60
PSEPSH8 0629 *"noddY - 0007 Auwedwo) oy FeUdON 8618  £20T/61/60
PH'909v8 82°¢EeL N2V - 000T 00180 MmaN oonem L618  €T0T/61/60
CL6£6'16 60611 "MOY9Y - 000T d®Dd 9618 £20T/61/60
18°'880°C6 19°L¢ "noddY - 0007 Luedwo) 1ony [FRUJON S6I8  £20c/61/60
Zv'9T1°T6 S1'69¢‘T 'NOYdY - 0007 SUOS % SBIND "N“I ¥618  £20T/61/60
LS 16Y'E6 TSvT MOV - 000T 600t IRLV €618 €£20T/61/60
60'915°C6 ST°699'1 000V - 0002 rSerepn s3yeO UM SJJor 618  £20T/61/60
¥2'S81°66 69°LES‘S 'NoJdY - 000T OT1 ‘AB1ouy sI9Al4 1618 €c0¢/61/60
£6°CCL'86 89°LIT "IoAdY - 000T ISBOWOD 0618 €£20¢/61/60
19°0+8°86 09'98/ 'MOJ0Y - 000T sIoMqrnsia Smd 6818  £20T/61/60
1T°L29°66 11°961 M2y - 0007 600Lb1Y LRIV 8818  £20¢/61/60
TE'£T866 95°08 N2V - 0007 0SSV Joje M PIoA AS([eA L1818  €202/61/60
88'€06°66 £2°06€ "TO00Y - 000T "IAISG [BIOUBUL BQIYSOL 9818  €£20Z/61/60
1T %6001 66'16€ IO29Y - 000T T 99 WLIOJIU[) BSOY BIUEBS G818  £20T/61/60
01°989°001 'Io9dY - 000T 10YD :dIOA " "Ouydl] ssaushyg 1omod ¥818  £20Z/61/60
01°989°001 0€°06T NoddY - 000T q90d €818  €202/61/60
0+'948°001 T8'SE6'S "NO%dY - 000T 69£2000-S¢ wnsonsd Aeg YioN 818  £T0T/61/60
Z2T'T18°901 00°S0L‘E TROdY - 000T UM APISSBD 11949T] 1818 £20T/61/60
CTLISOTT 62 L¥1‘9 TIO0dY - 000Z Tewip SUIpueIqey My R SUSIS wosny S 0818 £202/61/60
1S+99°911 00°191 TIodY - 0007 $O-NODONOS " BINSUJ U0SISND 931090 6L18  £20T/61/60
15628911 8¢°101 ""oddY - 0007 " OREOIUNWIIOD) 19TUOL] 8L18  €20Z/61/60
68°CE6°9TT 1L°8ZF'€E MOYDY - Q00T 7 UON09101d 911 98PR] PI0D-ST UIEIH - SINIA LLT8  €20T/61/60
aouving npa) 1nqsq nds owap WDN wnnN aipq

€202 ‘0¢ roqualdag jo sy
4235163y s3unoo’dy Jyung
30LI3SI(J UO01309301d 3114 93p1y Proo



¢ 98eg

L8 TTIOPET T.L'820°G9S 00°000°COY [[o1fed ywwing - gz 11 [B10L

18°CI0bET 8L'6S.°901 -LI1dS- Noided £g/62/60 TOS SSoUISNE 9ATBAOUUL 144 €£202/6T/60
S9°TLLOPE 00°000‘001 Nwwng - 0gI1 Igysuel], spunyg £20T/92/60
S9'TLLOVT 00°06£°‘C SYAd - £T6S £202/62/60 ueld LSy SUAd 18D £€202/12/60
S9°ZIT‘bbT 00'000°281 TTWNS - 9211 IgJsuel], spunyg £70T/61/60
S9°Z91°LS 00°06£°‘C SAAd - £T6S noided €¢/S1/60 ueld LSt SUAd 1ed 144 €20T/S1/60
§9'TSS09 09°01€‘CE -Lrds- mmoxked €z/S1/60 SAHAL 143 €20T/S1/60
ST'£98°C6 CO'COP LPT -1IIdS- Moifed €Z/ST1/60  °'OS ssouishig SATIBAOUUL 1A% £20¢/S1/60
L2°992°0%T 00°000°ST1 wng - 9g11 IoJSuRILL spuny £z0c/01/60
1.2°992°'ST1 $6°9¢ odng - 1165 SEWOY, ‘UsIBN,  £HTOS  £T0T/80/60
12°€0£°STT 1+°GS adng - 1165 UYeON ‘MPIAL  THT0S  £20T/80/60
z9'8s¢'sel 9G6°9ZH ~odng - 1169 N zoydoisuyp ‘Jenoyoe),  1420S  £20¢/80/60
81°G8.°SZ1 SE°T6 ~odng - 1165 [PruBQ ‘UONSUS  0vC0S  £20Z/80/60
£5°L.8'SC1 88'C/ ~odng - 1168 sae1g ‘onned  6ETOS £T0T/80/60
1+ 1S6°STT £2°991 ~radng - 116G ysop ‘Iyoonidd  8£TOS  £T0T/80/60
WA R NTA Ly 8T ~9dng - 1169 uoldwWweD ‘SLION  LETOS  £20T/80/60
1T°9¢1°'921 ¥6°S0T adng - 1165 maIpuy ‘dr;  9g£z0S  £20T/80/60
sozreoTl Ly'81 “odng - 1168 L1194 ‘A1 GETOS  €202/80/60
zs'09¢°9C1 ¥6°9¢ odng - 1165 KLoseD ‘IZRIL  $ECOS  £20T/80/60
9b'26£°9C1 1165y ~odng - 116S ueag ‘QuIdyd  ££¢0S  £¢0T/80/60
LS°9€8°9ZT 1S°69% odng - 116S sowe ‘soled  ¢g€T0S  £¢0¢/80/60
80°90¢°LTT Z801T odng - 1168 Korsom ‘UIqTY  T€TOS  £T0T/80/60
0691+°L21 0L'¥81 ~odng - 1165 uoy ‘IWIlY  0€T0S  £T0T/80/60
09'109°221 L¥'81 odng - 1165 UBA[ ‘S9A0Y  6CC0S  £202/80/60
L0°0T9°LTT L¥'89¢ odng - 1168 BISA ‘OSUOTY  $HT0S  £20T/80/60
+S'886°LTT £5°282°95 -LI1ds- no1fed A[UIUOW £2/80/60 OS Ssaustg IANEAOUU] LJId  £202/80/60
L0°9LT v81 LT'8EY odng - 1168 noiked ez/1/6 noired ‘UNWS  8ZTOS  £20T/10/60
PEPIL P8I +0'SEL0e -1LI'1dS- noifed £€2/10/60 SAAd IJdd  £202/10/60
8¢°6¥0°S1T 12°209°8LT -LI'dS- No1fed £Z/10/60 0§ ssouIsng SApBAOUU] 143 €20T/10/60
65 159°C6E 00°06€°E SYAJ - £T6S foided €z/10/60 ueld LSt SAAL 18D Lid  €coz/10/60
65 TH0°L6€ [oided pwwing - ZZI1

Lt 9S0°CS1 06'188°1€€ £6° TP 8YE ywwng - O¢TT 18301

2L+'950°TS1 00°0L8°1 L T1RD - 0b0F nsodag £202/62/60
L+'98b°0S1 0.'895°09 -LI1dS- nsodag £202/82/60
LL L1668 86 +T0‘00T “OSIN - TOTH nsodsqg €20/ L2/ 60
(12°260°01) 00°000°001 TruIng - ggll I9IsuBL], Spunf £2¢02/92/60

aoupipg Nnpasd nqgaq mds owap SWDN wnN aoa

€20T ‘o€ 12qualdag Jo sy
493S163)] S3UN02Yy Juvyg

JOLI1)SId UO0I}09)01d 114 3IPTY PIoD



b a8ed

99 LPI‘6S6F z9°'016°0Se°T P6°0£9°ISZ TV.IOL
1T61LTLS Y 00°000+S¥ 10°881°1 SOl ywwng - 9g 17 T8l
12°61L°CLS Y 10°881°T “a100u] - TOLT 159190u] £202/0€/60
02 TES LS 00"000°00T Hwwng - 0711 IRsuBLL SpUng £202/02/60
0T 1ESTL9% 00°000°L81 g - gz 1l IBJSURIL SPUN €202/61/60
0T 165858 00°000°ZS Twwng - 0z 11 IoJSUBIL SpUng €202/01/60
0T 15016 00°000°STT g - gg 1l BsURIL SPUNg €202/01/60
07'1£S°ST0'S SOI ywwns - 9ZT1
soum)pg npatd nqaq mnds owapr awnN wny a30q

€202 ‘0¢ 1aquaydag jo sy
42315162y sjunoooy Jyumg

JIOLIISIJ UO0I30d301d I 93Py PIoH



panoiddy a1eq

$81YD 2ut4 ‘Aieg-yroayos Asideys

JueoeA

Jonoyoe] ssydoisuyn

Binguepn pineq

Jjleulen sluswoQ

Jaux080[9) Lagoy

100N1)0d 9AR)S

UBWYOET S8LIBYD

€202 19quiardas
1915188y 1UN02DY ueg

19141513 UO132311d 314 98pIY ploD




T 98edq

6198 ssuadxy 9910 - 00H9 JojuLd [2qe] WOod UoZeWy £202/90/60
S8'66C SODIAN - 0TEL TTAWWo) UIBIUNON Moeld £202/90/60
9z v L, soueUsjUTEN OIPEY - 6119 SOUBURIUIBI OIPEY  "OUJ ‘SUOLEIIUNWIIO) 196t €202/ v0/60
6% S Surure], . 0712 0031500 £€202/£0/60
19°16 110 /sen - 102L TO18 1P 9. - SeD PUB[RAI[D £z0T/€0/60
$€°TS1T S[00[, [TeWS - 0889 SULIB]A 1SOM £€202/20/60
00'ST SouBUNUIBI 19914 - 019 1ol #8pug jenseq £202/20/60
00°00T IIO/sedH - 10ZL PNy 1O TPUS £€202/20/60
00'S sdiysIaquol - 0829 uonduosgng yurodareys 1JOSOIOIA £€202/10/60
1L°CLT SUOTIBOIUNWIOY - 0409 12400 9[qEL 180D MAD £€20T/10/60
00°69 SODIAN - 0TEL NVT 300y om], £€202/10/60
08°0ST O /sed - 10TL eng uoIAdYD £z0T/10/60
LL61T ssuadxy ploYssnoH - 0809 SWI9] PIOYISNOH W00 UOZE WY £202/1€/80
S8t pood - 0909 Buyreysdp 10§ pood s[edeqd s, yeoN £20T/1€/80
OP'ET1 asuadxd 90O - 00+9 sa8pLnre) qul UI0D UOZBUTY £z0c/1£/80
PETIT 1Io/sen - 10 Png 1ose1] S 3407 £zoc/1€/80
ze1e Poo4 - 0909 wWes], 9)INS - Pood X0g 9} ul 3joep £202/1€/80
aacis pood - 0909 Suyyeisdn 103 pooy IP8ing swoy £20c/0€/80
008t Poo4 - 0909 Buygreisdn 10§ poog BzZId sAjuld £z0c/0e/80
GS'6. gutureliy, - 0712 s§umid 2did OAd $,2M07] £20C/0e/80
99°22 Suture1], . 0712 SMES M[BYD Sururel], 10§ qeYD WO uozewy £20T/0€/80
09'64¢ juowrdinby sourRUSIURH - SH19 1993 9SOH 11y sired oiny eden £20z/0€/80
61°SPT'T gurpning - 0158 Hwied ondeg BWOUOS JO A}UNoD £202/0£/80
0t 20+°'T Jeael],/uonertodsuel], . 00EL ures], 9IS - S[3I0H UUJ UBLIOIOIA £202/0£/80
LO'P1 a8eisod - 019 Add s100g 01 3iddiyg 91038 SdN UL £20¢/62/80
v1'$29 90UBUSIUIEI OIPBY - 6419 SOUBULIUIBIN OIPBY  "OU] ‘SUOREDIUNWINIO) 196t £20C/62/80
8¢°L8T 9oUBUIIUTEIN OIPBY - 619 90UBUIIUIBIN OIPBY  "OUJ ‘SUOLIEJIUNWIIO) 196t £2c02/62/80
¥Z'S69°C SUONEITUNWWO - 009 SSI[OII UOZIIIA £280C/62/80
T6'91C Surureay, - 0212 UI0D UoZe WY £20T/82/80
86'68 pood - 0909 99500 00180D €20c/82/80
91°¢68 -LI1dS- SUI9)] P[OYSSNOH PUE POO 00180) £€202/82/80
S8'1LE ddd/ruswdinby L1078 - 1889 S193[oB[ PUBIPTIM [IOUIS Teomsirodg 14ydoayz £202/82/80
LT Ly 98e1sod - 0149 Add snoog 03 Siddiyg 91038 SdN 2UlL £20Z/82/80
€T 061 -LI'dS- S3LIRNIRq PUB POO] 02180) €202/ /80

LE°E81 S100], [eWS - 0889 WOO U0ZEUWIY £202/92/80
02°59 IO /sen - 1024 ond IO T1°YS £20T/92/80
15°262°¢ Surure], - 0Z1. 90INOG SNISARY Y], £202/52/80
660 osuadxd 0[O - 00+9 210G arddy £202/5¢/80
00'9¢ OUBURIUIBI 1991 - O+ 19 1o, 98pug enseyq £z0c/se/80
0208 reuos1ad /Sunpor - 0209 SULIOFTUN) UOTIIUS009Y 9ATOUNISI £20T/ve/80
99°'¢ce osuadxy PIOYISTIOH - 0809 sponpoid Sutuesr) T aosdw] SWOH S, UBWIPILL] €202/ vT/80
66 b€ soueuduUe Surprng - 0819 "ra01dul] SWOH S, UBWPILI] £roe/ec/80
679G IO /sen - 102L eng sen axdwy £eoe/ce/80
P IbS sdIysIoquisly - 08Z9 uonduosqng WO UOZEULY £c0c/€2/80
66'6T1 asuadxy 90WO - 009 uondrsgng eaue) BAUBD £20c/£2/80

pIeD [BD
npa.td nqaq mds owap awnN wnN I

€T0Z ‘2T 1oquiaydag jo sy
340day puv) 11D
JIOHIISIQ U0I309301d 3114 93pry PIoD



Z 93ed

bS PZE9Z 28°€81 TV.LOL
PSS bTeoe LE°€8T pIed 1ed 1e10L

6T £0¢ osuadxy PIOYasnoH - 0809 S| POYISTIOH 02150 £c02/ce/60
T8 LIT S100], TeWS - 0889 ‘ou] ‘UewIol £c0z/12/60
LS°'19 S100], [[eWS - 0889 W0 UOZBULY £202/12/60
66 asuadxy proyssnoy - 0809 SW9}] PIOYSSNOH 0031500 £202/12/60
01261 Add/yuswdmby £ores - 1889 $193[0B [ PUBIPTIM [IOUIIS Teamsiiodg 1£ydoy £20z/12/60
00°CT SUOTIEDIUNWWOY) - 0$09 SOVIAISS [TEWR /1oUIU] 19N M08 £202/02/60
00°SL SO - OTEL dSI y291-d £202/02/60
91°1vL -LI1ds- ISEBOTOD £20z2/91/60
b’ S61 S100], [feWS - 0889 sdexng 9soH opeIL Ag o114 £€202/S1/60
9v"66C souruRlUrey Swipnng - 0819 sudig 1Ixy 0D Y8 XY £€20Z/%1/60
Il 4:14 ssuadxy 3de I9YIO - 0679  SIOSSISSY 189, Urerde) 10J IoUUI( BUBH IYSNg £202/€1/60
96’ 98e1s0d - 0TH9 AN - SISNIL 9[geirey) Jo Ansisoy sdsn gcoz/e1/60
¥8'61€T TeuosIad /Bunpor - 0209 SULIOfIU(] uonIUS009] SANOUNSIJ £€202/21/60
S6'9C Pood - 0909 1s9], sureided Kemoyeg £z02/T1/60
6662 pood - 0909 1s9] surerde) JosIRIN $,I9ATO £z0c/c1/60
6S°801 1O /sen - 1024 g 9. Aegd e8apog £z0¢/11/60
9z°S8 10 /seD - 10TL ey uo1AYD £z0T/11/60
Sebe poo. - 0909 189, sureide) s Aorey €T0z/11/60
16'11¢C 98e1sod - 0119 OT# 191U9D eI NIV €20z/11/60
00°S. SoNMN - 0TEL dSI Y29L-yJ £z0Z/11/60
06'9C SouBUSIUIBI 1991 - 0419 U100 UOZBUIY £20T/60/60
9.L'St ssuadxyg 3do IOWIO - 06T9 sonddng 1s3, ureided 19818y, £20¢/60/60
85°¢6 ssuadxy 1do 19110 - 06T9 sorpddng 3189, ureided WOY UOZEULY £202/60/60
06'L1 asuadxy 3do 19O - 0679 sorddng 31so], ureyde) WO UOZEWY £202/60/60
66'¢S1 0UBUIIUIBI 1991 - O+19 IouadQ 100( WOD UOZe WY £202/60/60
£9°cee ST00], [feWS - 0889 A1ddng 1030€1], £20T/80/60
£¢'0€T ssuadxyg 1de@ 19O - 0629 soniddng 1sa1, urerde) 00180D £Z70T/80/60
6661 sesuedxy Joyndwo) - SO+9 owr/o1d Jqd uonduosqng aremijos 2qopy £20Z2/L0/60

npasd nqaq mds oW1 SWIDN wnN apa

€20T ‘TT 19quaydag jo sy
340day piv) 10D
JOLIISIJ UOTIOd)01d DT 3PTY PIoH



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

September 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8139 09/01/2023 KS Kustom Signs & A... Rebranding Lakeville 1120 - Summit
3581 08/28/2023 Rebranding Lakeville 8560 - Equipment -814.00
Rebranding Lakeville 8560 - Equipment -735.00
Rebranding Lakeville 8560 - Equipment -721.00
Rebranding Lakeville 8560 - Equipment -190.00
Rebranding Lakeville 8560 - Equipment -600.00
Mileage and trip charge 8560 - Equipment -938.00
TOTAL -3,998.00
8142 09/05/2023 Dan George Reimbursement for Strike Tea... 1120 - Summit
Reimbursement for Strike Team ... 7300 - Transportation/T... -210.90
Reimbursement for Strike Team ... 7201 - Gas/Qil -206.00
TOTAL -416.90
8143 09/06/2023 Lake Parts, Inc. 1120 - Summit
994086 08/05/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -206.86
994252 08/07/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -212.80
994302 08/08/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -272.59
300-... 08/14/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -29.81
995467 08/18/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -155.14
995407 08/18/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -42.59
995448 08/18/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -125.50
995465 08/18/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -124 .48
995780 08/22/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -293.13
996209 08/25/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -307.07
TOTAL -1,769.97
8144 09/06/2023 Napa Auto Parts 1120 - Summit
206845 08/30/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance - -24.40
TOTAL -24.40
8145 09/06/2023 Adobe Associates, Inc. 1120 - Summit
61491  08/29/2023 8510 - Building . 465125
TOTAL -4,651.25
8146 09/06/2023 AT&T Phone 1120 - Summit
7077... 08/25/2023 7320 - Utilities -327.34
TOTAL -327.34
8147 09/06/2023 Benedetti Tire 1120 - Summit
650766 08/23/2023 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -2,471.62
TOTAL -2,471.62

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8148 09/06/2023 California Municipal A... 1120 - Summit
2023... 08/04/2023 6610 - Legal Services -11,780.00
TOTAL -11,780.00
8149 09/06/2023 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 08/28/2023 7320 - Utilities -108.28
TOTAL -108.28
8150 09/06/2023 Dish 1120 - Summit
8255 ... 08/16/2023 7320 - Utilities -146.86
TOTAL -146.86
8151 09/06/2023 Greg LeDoux & Associ... 1120 - Summit
23.04... 07/31/2023 8510 - Building -21,310.92
22.11... 07/31/2023 8510 - Building -2,067.25
TOTAL -23,378.17
8152 09/06/2023 HL Commerical Proper... 971 Transport Way Ste - A 1120 - Summit
Sept... 08/30/2023 7202 - RENT NBF -2,516.00
TOTAL -2,516.00
8153 09/06/2023 Jeff's Twin Oaks Gara... 1120 - Summit
24192  08/28/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -7,801.70
TOTAL -7,801.70
8154 09/06/2023 Leavitt Communications 1120 - Summit
7074... 08/30/2023 6149 - Radio Maintenan... -272.90
TOTAL -272.90
8155 09/06/2023 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc 1120 - Summit
2834... 08/31/2023 7320 - Utilities - ‘-1_55.08
TOTAL -155.08

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8156 09/06/2023 Pete's Automotive, Inc. 1120 - Summit

44292 08/08/2023 Oil Change and front shocks inst... 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -346.09
44296  08/18/2023 oil change and battery repair 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -711.52
44351  08/22/2023 replaced heater hose 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -331.04
44355 08/22/2023 Transmission fluid service 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -256.57
44391  08/25/2023 oil change 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -161.83
TOTAL -1,807.05
8157 09/06/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit

3570... 08/23/2023 7320 - Utilities -47.37
TOTAL -47.37
8158 09/06/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit

3895... 08/31/2023 7320 - Utilities -65.92
TOTAL -65.92
8159 09/06/2023 Reese & Associates 4510 Hessel Rd 1120 - Summit

23-3... 08/31/2023 4510 Hessel Rd 8510 - Building -1,850.00
TOTAL -1,850.00
8160 09/06/2023 Ron Blair Signs Lettering for Lakeville Station 1120 - Summit

14602 08/30/2023 Lettering for Lakeville Station 6461 - Operating Suppli... -1,278.63
TOTAL -1,278.63
8161 09/06/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

CL25... 08/31/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil L -135.97
TOTAL -135.97
8162 09/06/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit

0943... 08/23/2023 7320 - Utilities 24110
TOTAL -241.10
8163 09/06/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit

3895... 08/31/2023 7320 - Utilities L -115.81
TOTAL -115.81

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8164 09/06/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
CL25... 08/31/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -240.84
TOTAL -240.84
8165 09/06/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0415... 08/29/2023 7320 - Utilities -445.17
TOTAL -44517
8166 09/06/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
3894... 08/31/2023 7320 - Utilities -48.26
TOTAL -48.26
8167 09/06/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
8238... 08/24/2023 7320 - Utilities -864.52
TOTAL -864.52
8168 09/06/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
3894... 08/31/2023 7320 - Utilities - -65.92
TOTAL -65.92
8169 09/06/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
3894... 08/31/2023 7320 - Utilities -135.10
TOTAL -135.10
8170 09/06/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
3894... 08/31/2023 7320 - Utilities B -65.92
TOTAL -65.92
8171 09/06/2023 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit
INV7... 08/02/2023 SCBA 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -857.15
INV7... 08/28/2023 PPE for warehouse 6881 - Safety Equipme... -2,155.77
TOTAL -3,012.92
8172 09/12/2023 Costco COSTCO Membership 2023/2024 1120 - Summit

COSTCO Membership 2023/2024 6280 - Memberships o -120.00
TOTAL -120.00

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8173 09/12/2023 Press Democrat 12 mo subscription 1120 - Summit
12 mo subscription 6080 - Household Expe... -448.80
TOTAL -448.80
8174 09/18/2023  Wilmar Fire Reimbursement for Auto Parts 1120 - Summit
Reimbursement for Auto Parts 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -24.63
Reimbursement for Auto Parts 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 15.95
TOTAL -8.68
8175 09/19/2023 Benedetti Tire 1120 - Summit
651520 09/08/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -125.35
651611 09/11/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -35.00
TOTAL -160.35
8176 09/19/2023 Comcast 1120 - Summit
81565 ... 09/06/2023 7320 - Utilities -446.29
TOTAL -446.29
8177 09/19/2023 FRMS - Health 25-Gold Ridge Fire Protection ... 1120 - Summit
25-G... 09/18/2023 82 - 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 5930 - Health Insurance -33,428.71
TOTAL -33,428.71
8178 09/19/2023  Frontier Communicati... 1120 - Summit
7078... 09/10/2023 7320 - Utilities - -107.38
TOTAL -107.38
8179 09/19/2023 George Peterson Insur... SONOCOU-04 1120 - Summit
77053  08/04/2023 6100 - Insurance -161.00
TOTAL -161.00
8180 09/19/2023 KS Kustom Signs & A... Rebranding Wilmar 1120 - Summit
3569 08/01/2023 Rebranding Wilmar 8560 - Equipment -308.24
Rebranding Wilmar 8560 - Equipment -2,194.98
Rebranding Wilmar 8560 - Equipment -698.16
Rebranding Wilmar 8560 - Equipment -698.00
Rebranding Wilmar 8560 - Equipment -612.00
Rebranding Wilmar 8560 - Equipment -706.00
Mileage and Trip 8560 - Equipment B -929.91
TOTAL -6,147.29

Page 5



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8181 09/19/2023 Liebert Cassidy Whitm... 1120 - Summit
244942 (07/06/2023 6280 - Memberships -3,705.00
TOTAL -3,705.00
8182 09/19/2023  North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
5901... 09/11/2023 7201 - Gas/Qil -4,103.69
5901... 09/11/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,832.13
TOTAL -5,935.82
8183 09/19/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5976... 09/11/2023 7320 - Utilities -190.30
TOTAL -190.30
8184 09/19/2023 Power Business Tech... VOID: GR01 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00
8185 09/19/2023 Santa Rosa Uniform & ... 1120 - Summit
1418... 08/29/2023 6020 - Clothing/Personal -193.32
1418... 08/29/2023 6020 - Clothing/Personal -198.67
TOTAL -391.99
8186 09/19/2023 Toshiba Financial Ser... 1120 - Summit
5108... 09/12/2023 6820 - Equipment Lease -390.23
TOTAL -390.23
8187 09/19/2023 Valley Ford Water Ass... 1120 - Summit
1795 09/10/2023 7320 - Utilities -80.56
TOTAL -80.56
8188 09/19/2023 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2047... 09/01/2023 Acct# 9391054006 6040 - Communications - -196.11
TOTAL -196.11
8189 09/19/2023 BWS Distributors 1120 - Summit
457858 09/01/2023 Oxygen Sensors 6261 - Medical Supplies -786.60
TOTAL -786.60

Page 6



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8190 09/19/2023 Comcast 1120 - Summit

8155 ... 09/08/2023 7320 - Utilities -117.68
TOTAL -117.68
8191 09/19/2023 Flyers Energy, LLC 1120 - Summit

23-9... 09/06/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -3,637.69
TOTAL -3,637.69
8192 09/19/2023 Jeff's Twin Oaks Gara... 1120 - Summit

24213  09/08/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,453.46
24228  09/12/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -215.69
TOTAL -1,669.15
8193 09/19/2023 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit

2046... 09/01/2023 Acct# 9391054006 6040 - Communications -24.52
TOTAL -24.52
8194 09/19/2023 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit

INV7... 08/31/2023 Response Pocket Guide 6881 - Safety Equipme... -77.41
INV7... 09/05/2023 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -225.05
INV7... 09/11/2023 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -1,062.69
TOTAL -1,365.15
8195 09/19/2023 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit

E098... 08/31/2023 7320 - Utilities 3761
TOTAL -37.61
8196 09/19/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit

5726... 09/08/2023 7320 - Utilities ~ -149.09
TOTAL -149.09
8197 09/19/2023 Wattco New C8100 1120 - Summit

6217... 09/12/2023 New C8100 8560 - Equipment -7,333.28
TOTAL -7,333.28

Page 7



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8198 09/19/2023 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E098... 08/31/2023 7320 - Utilities -62.90
TOTAL -62.90
8199 09/19/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
1310... 09/11/2023 7320 - Utilities -662.38
TOTAL -662.38
8200 09/26/2023 U.S. Bank 4246 0445 5565 3785 1120 - Summit

4246 0445 5565 3785 Cal Card -26,342.84
TOTAL -26,342.84
8201 09/26/2023 American Medical Res... September 2023 1120 - Summit
298392 09/19/2023 September 2023 6640 - ALS Professiona... -22,880.00
TOTAL -22,880.00
8202 09/26/2023 AT&T Phone 1120 - Summit
7078... 09/17/2023 7320 - Utilities -372.72
TOTAL -372.72
8203 09/26/2023 Benedetti Tire 1120 - Summit
651712 09/12/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -173.81
TOTAL -173.81
8204 09/26/2023 David Steed Company Down Payment for Cab and Ch... 1120 - Summit
250210 09/15/2023 Down Payment for Cab and Cha... 8560 - Equipment _;_5,000.00
TOTAL -5,000.00
8205 09/26/2023 Dish 1120 - Summit
8255 ... 09/16/2023 7320 - Utilities ~ -146.86
TOTAL -146.86
8206 09/26/2023 Grainger 1120 - Summit
9828... 09/06/2023 Putty for Fuel Tanks 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -16.99
9828... 09/06/2023 Floor Absorbent 6461 - Operating Suppli... -101.90
TOTAL -118.89

Page 8



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8207 09/26/2023 Greg LeDoux & Associ... 1120 - Summit

22.11... 09/17/2023 8510 - Building -771.25
23.04... 09/17/2023 8510 - Building -17,713.51
TOTAL -18,484.76
8208 09/26/2023 HL Commerical Proper... 971 Transport Way Ste - A 1120 - Summit

Octo... 09/26/2023 7202 - RENT NBF -2,691.48
TOTAL -2,591.48
8209 09/26/2023 Jeff's Twin Oaks Gara... Corrected invoice to include s... 1120 - Summit

2419... 08/28/2023 Corrected invoice to include sale... 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -487.50
TOTAL -487.50
8210 09/26/2023 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit

INV7... 09/13/2023 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -439.56
INV7... 09/15/2023 Safety Equipment 6881 - Safety Equipme... -291.68
INV7... 09/18/2023 Safety Equipment 6881 - Safety Equipme... -228.17
TOTAL -959.41
8211 09/26/2023 LEHR NEW C8100 1120 - Summit

Si92...  09/22/2023 NEW C8100 8560 - Equipment -15,051.66
TOTAL -15,051.66
8212 09/26/2023  North-Cal Fire Equipm... Fire Extinguisher Service 1120 - Summit

44569  08/15/2023 Fire Extinguisher Service 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -260.40
TOTAL -260.40
8213 09/26/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

CL26... 09/15/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil 7 -143.36
TOTAL -143.36
8214 09/26/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit

7100... 09/14/2023 7320 - Utilities -21.99
TOTAL -21.99

Page 9



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8215 09/26/2023 Power Business Tech... GRO01 1120 - Summit
IN14... 09/06/2023 Meter Read 6400 - Office Expense -94.66
TOTAL -94.66
8216 09/26/2023 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 4045 1120 - Summit
26 09/18/2023 Account: 26 thru 09/11/2023 7320 - Utilities -87.73
TOTAL -87.73
8217 09/26/2023 WebPerception, LLC. 1120 - Summit
2023... 09/21/2023 7320 - Utilities -118.99
TOTAL -118.99
8218 09/26/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
CL26... 09/15/2023 7201 - Gas/Qil -317.23
TOTAL -317.23
8219 09/26/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0631... 09/15/2023 7320 - Utilities - -89.01
TOTAL -89.01
8220 09/26/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
4997... 09/18/2023 7320 - Utilities -148.4§
TOTAL -148.43
8221 09/26/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0017... 09/20/2023 7320 - Utilities L -86.64
TOTAL -86.64

Page 10



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

September 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

09/21/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 09/29/2023 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/29/2023 5923 - PERS -3,390.00

TOTAL -3,390.00
EFT 09/01/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 09/01/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/01/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -3,390.00

TOTAL -3,390.00
EFT 09/01/2023 Innovative Business S... 09/01/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -128,384.24

09/01/23 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,418.62

09/01/23 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -5,479.90

09/01/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -42,160.55

09/01/23 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -158.90

TOTAL -178,602.21
EFT 09/01/2023 PERS 09/01/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/01/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroli Expenses -11,590.56

09/01/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS _ -18,744.48

TOTAL -30,335.04
EFT 09/08/2023 Innovative Business S... 09/08/23 Monthly Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -43,800.70

09/08/23 Monthly Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -6,258.14

09/08/23 Monthly Payroll 5924 - Medicare -1,628.04

09/08/23 Monthly Payrolt 5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -3,982.35

09/08/23 Monthly Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -618.30

TOTAL -56,287.53
EFT 09/15/2023 Innovative Business S... 09/15/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -108,693.55

09/15/23 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,498.40

09/15/23 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -4,697.50

09/16/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -31,347.07

09/15/23 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services - -166.50

TOTAL -147,403.02
EFT 09/15/2023 PERS 09/15/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/15/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -12,513.99

09/15/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS . -19,796.61

TOTAL -32,310.60

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 09/15/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 09/15/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

09/15/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -3,390.00

TOTAL -3,390.00
EFT 09/29/2023 Innovative Business S... 09/29/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -82,044.64

09/29/23 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,322.52

09/29/23 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,464.32

09/29/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -18,769.40

09/29/23 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -168.90

TOTAL -106,759.78
50228 09/01/2023 Smith, Barrett 9/1/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

9/1/23 Payroll 5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -438.27

TOTAL -438.27
50229 09/08/2023 Aceves, lvan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -18.47_

TOTAL -18.47
50230 09/08/2023 Albini, Ron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -184.70

TOTAL -184.70
50231 09/08/2023 Albini, Wesley 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -110.82

TOTAL -110.82
50232 09/08/2023 Barrios, James 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -469.51

TOTAL -469.51
50233 09/08/2023 Cherne, Evan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -...  -439.11

TOTAL -439.11

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50234 09/08/2023 Frazier, Casey 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -36.94
TOTAL -36.94
50235 09/08/2023 Gray, Perry 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50236 09/08/2023 Liput, Andrew 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -205.94
TOTAL -205.94
50237 09/08/2023 Norris, Cameron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroli -... -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50238 09/08/2023 Perucchi, Josh 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -166.23
TOTAL -166.23
50239 09/08/2023 Petrucci, Steve 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -.... -73.88
TOTAL -73.88
50240 09/08/2023 Shelton, Daniel 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50241 09/08/2023 Tachouet, Christopher N 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -426.56
TOTAL -426.56
50242 09/08/2023 Tyrell, Noah 1122 - Summit Payroll

5911 - Stipend Payroll -... -55.41
TOTAL -55.41

Page 3



Num Date Name

Memo

Account

Paid Amount

50243 09/08/2023 Warren, Thomas

TOTAL

50244 09/08/2023 Alonso, Vera

TOTAL

1122

5911

1122

5911

- Summit Payroll

- Stipend Payroll -...

- Summit Payroll

- Stipend Payroll -...

-36.94
-36.94

-368.47
-368.47

Page 4



Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

10 - Tax Rev

1000 -
- Flat Charges - CY

- SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 -
1040 -
1060 -
- Flat Charges PY
1070 -
1080 -

1001
1011

1061

Prop Tax - CY secured

Prop Tax CY sup
Prop Tax -CY unsce
Prop Tax PY sec

1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
Property Taxes-PY Supp

Total 10 - Tax Rev
17 - Use of Money/Property

1701 -

Interest Earned

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2500 -
- So. Co. Funding Agreement
2910 -
- S0. Co. DSI

2900

2930

ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief
ST -Other

Government Agency - MRFD

Total 20 - Intergoverhmental Revenues
30 - Charges for Services
3600 - Address Signs

3700 -

Copy Fees

Total 30 - Charges for Services
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4050 -
4101 -
4102 -

Cell Tower

Grant Income
Miscellaneous Revenues
Donations/Reimbursements

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -
- Disability Insurance

5931

Payroll Expenses
Boards

Overtime

FICA Retirement

PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

July through September 2023

TOTAL
Sep 23 Jul - Sep 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 2,537,597.00 -2,537,597.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,393,181.00 -2,393,181.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -23,260.00 23,260.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 46,988.00 -46,988.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 55,756.00 -55,756.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15,198.00 -15,198.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 5,026,439.00 -5,026,439.00 0.0%
1,188.01 3,541.06 9,500.00 -5,958.94 37.27%
1,188.01 3,541.06 9,500.00 -5,958.94 37.27%
0.00 0.00 9,500.00 -9,500.00 0.0%
79,608.95 81,235.10 100.00 81,135.10 81,235.1%
0.00 104,106.00 4,200,000.00 -4,095,894.00 2.48%
0.00 2,295.00 24,000.00 -21,705.00 9.56%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
79,608.95 187,636.10 4,238,600.00 -4,050,963.90 4.43%
0.00 120.00 750.00 -630.00 16.0%
0.00 0.00 10.00 -10.00 0.0%
0.00 120.00 760.00 -640.00 15.79%
3,140.00 4,710.00 18,840.00 -14,130.00 25.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
100,014.98 2,500,623.92 100.00 2,500,523.92 2,500,624%
0.00 75.00 100.00 -25.00 75.0%
103,154.98 2,505,408.92 19,140.00 2,486,268.92 13,089.91%
183,951.94 2,696,706.08 9,294,439.00 -6,597,732.92 29.01%
183,951.94 2,696,706.08 9,294,439.00 -6,597,732.92 29.01%
486,447.59 946,333.34 3,820,100.00 -2,873,766.66 24.77%
0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%
13,497.68 21,069.16 70,000.00 -48,930.84 30.1%
48,711.09 251,075.76 720,000.00 -468,924.24 34.87%
15,269.76 29,924.40 53,203.00 -23,278.60 56.25%
33,428.71 132,106.72 757,100.00 -624,993.28 17.45%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through September 2023

TOTAL

Sep 23 Jul - Sep 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5935 - Unemployment 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
5940 - Workers' Comp 0.00 357,159.00 505,100.00 -147,941.00 70.71%
Total 60 - Salaries/Emp Benefits 597,354.83 1,737,668.38 6,192,603.00 -4,454,934.62 28.06%
60 - Services/Supplies
6020 - Clothing/Personal 2,707.83 9,823.81 35,000.00 -25,176.19 28.07%
6040 - Communications 1,246.50 12,263.91 50,000.00 -37,736.09 24 53%
6060 - Food 141.29 2,407.69 10,500.00 -8,092.31 22.93%
6080 - Household Expense 847.53 2,537.33 25,000.00 -22,462.67 10.15%
6100 - Insurance 161.00 149,574.00 146,151.00 3,423.00 102.34%
6140 - Fleet Maintenance 14,129.79 41,406.09 270,000.00 -228,593.91 15.34%
6145 - Maintenance Equipment 3,689.17 26,407 .45 60,000.00 -33,592.55 44 01%
6149 - Radio Maintenance 1,017.16 4,169.24 10,000.00 -5,830.76 41.69%
6180 - Building Maintenance 299.46 17,111.53 100,000.00 -82,888.47 17.11%
6261 - Medical Supplies 786.60 11,670.33 36,000.00 -24,329.67 32.42%
6280 - Memberships 3,830.00 23,715.39 63,000.00 -39,284.61 37.64%
6290 - Other Dept. Expense 569.92 1,341.57 5,000.00 -3,658.43 26.83%
6400 - Office Expense 181.45 1,584.87 7,000.00 -5,415.13 22.64%
6405 - Computer Expenses 19.99 59.97 8,400.00 -8,340.03 0.71%
6410 - Postage 216.87 439.91 2,400.00 -1,960.09 18.33%
6461 - Operating Supplies 1,380.53 5,103.54 6,000.00 -896.46 85.06%
6526 - Dispatch Services 0.00 16,215.33 19,715.00 -3,499.67 82.25%
6540 - Payroll Services 1,102.60 3,068.10 19,000.00 -15,931.90 16.15%
6587 - LAFCO Charges -13,679.00 -8,029.00 5,000.00 -13,029.00 -160.58%
6610 - Legal Services 11,780.00 34,574.00 65,000.00 -30,426.00 53.19%
6620 - Grant Services 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
6630 - Audit Services 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
6640 - ALS Professional Services 22,880.00 68,640.00 278,250.00 -209,610.00 24.67%
6650 - Financial Services 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
6654 - Medical Exams 0.00 289.40 11,000.00 -10,710.60 2.63%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 0.00 573.00 1,000.00 -427.00 57.3%
6801 - Newsletter 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
6820 - Equipment Lease 390.23 1,170.69 4,000.00 -2,829.31 29.27%
6880 - Small Tools 750.79 10,306.47 60,000.00 -49,693.53 17.18%
6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE 4,677.43 12,263.65 100,000.00 -87,736.35 12.26%
7005 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
7120 - Training 54.49 8,489.04 100,000.00 -91,510.96 8.49%
7121 - Fire Prevention 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
7201 - Gas/Oil 11,153.17 34,865.81 130,000.00 -95,134.19 26.82%
7202 - RENT NBF 5,107.48 7,623.48 35,000.00 -27,376.52 21.78%
7300 - Transportation/Travel 210.90 2,620.30 7,500.00 -4,879.70 34.94%
7320 - Utilities 6,278.06 17,032.77 91,000.00 -73,967.23 18.72%
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 81,831.24 519,319.67 1,829,416.00 -1,310,096.33 28.39%

Page 2 of 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through September 2023

TOTAL
Sep 23 Jul - Sep 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal 0.00 46,168.43 65,599.00 -19,430.57 70.38%
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest 0.00 12,221.03 20,679.00 -8,457.97 59.1%
7970 - Taxes/Assessments 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
Total 75 - Other Charges 0.00 58,389.46 88,778.00 -30,388.54 65.77%
85 - Assets
8510 - Building 48,364.18 94,469.84 200,000.00 -105,530.16 47.24%
8560 - Equipment 37,530.23 79,519.15 250,000.00 -170,480.85 31.81%
Total 85 - Assets 85,894 .41 173,988.99 450,000.00 -276,011.01 38.66%
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies 0.00 0.00 387,440.00 -387,440.00 0.0%
9030 - Wellness Program 0.00 900.00 20,000.00 -19,100.00 4.5%
9035 - SCBA on order for NBF 0.00 226,201.89 226,202.00 -0.11 100.0%
9040 - Consolidation Costs 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
Total 90 - Appropriations 0.00 227,101.89 733,642.00 -506,540.11 30.96%
Total Expense 765,080.48 2,716,468.39 9,294,439.00 -6,577,970.61 29.23%
Net Income -581,128.54 -19,762.31 0.00 -19,762.31 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



‘uolje)S Buo)saal

0} paubisse pue gi7|g paiequinual 8q M 80Yel 0018 PIO 8YL
'SSOY U0 0} paubisseal pue Qpgy paiaquinual Sem (suojseald) €18
AN -ebeajiw ybiy Asan pue spasu Jiedal 0} 8np pauoISSIWIWOI8p

sem (ssoy Hod) LoSy AN "€1/0L Aq 8a1uss Ul xoeq

pajoadxe ‘Syoom 91U} J0j BOIAISS JO JNO USS] Sey (SSOY Uo4) Z/Et

‘Apog oiny s,Apuey
1e abieyoal uoaly B pue s,8)8d
Je S0y Jauolpuod Jie Buiyes|

e aoe|dal 0} sped Buijieme

Sl (S|IIH UML) Z8L8 "oam jxau
anp aJe sued °|lo bupjes| aie
Uolym Jojow 8y} uo saye|d Janod
|ejow oM} Buiieme syeQ uim]
1e Ajua.no si (ssoy Hod) Z/eh

*SYeQ uim] je padiedas we|qold [eoljos|e [aued dwnd e pey (ssoy
Ho4) z/€p "ebBueyo |10/20IAIaS [ENUUE 10} S,8)9d O} JUBM (8U0)saal)
€618 “iedas ay; paje|dwod syeQ UM Juswubisse uo eluIoje)
UIBYHON Ul 3)Ium [1e} sAs||nd Jouolsua} pue Jo|pl S} pey (Jew|IM) SG6

‘uonone
0] 0B |Im (ssoy
Ho4) LOEY pue
(120N dwe))

075G ‘sediysa om

‘uone|dwod uodn
‘diysisumo abpiy
ploS 0} pailajsuel)
SETRIVEIN

pue snjesedde

Buwouos Jo Ajuno)d
3y} Jo |[e Jo 3l

Bumab jo ssaooid
ay} ul sl euuoq

ANITINIL HIVd3d

2 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVYVddV SO0

d3a3anN

= JONVNILNIVA
SNIVAVddV

SN1vyvddv

a3137dINOD - IONVNILNIVIN SN1VYVddV

NOILVINYOLNI
IVAINIO

7’8
[uolseald /[ L/L9
S|IH uml / 8€°S
{|esseH / 9Z°0L
(26) sllinexe]
/88 :(96) Y00y
om| / 1gL (¥6)

LLL ‘sjuspiouj [ejoL

| Jurejdwoo uszyo - 116

J uonounjjew 0} 8Np UOIIBAIIOR I0JO8)8p 8)OWS - €€/
¥ J8y)o ‘||eo ss|ey 1o wiele esjed - 00/

9 ssalppe yojedsip Je [BALLIE UO puUNOj Juspioul ON - 229
6E 9IN0J U paj|eoued pue payoledsiq - |19

| Usnd uonng Uliely [edIps|\ [E}USPIOdY - Y009

¢ PlleAulsISsY - G5

¢ umoQ eal] - L €SS

| JepeW a9ljod - ¢S5

¥ Jayjo ‘eoue)sisse 8o1A8s 21|gNnd - 06S

| [BAOWSI JOPO 1O &4oWs - LEG

Z 18410 ‘||e2 80IAIBS - 005

MBIAIBIUI SJBID
8y} 1o} pJemioy

JBW|IMN / L8 | pajoadsns Jo pawliyuod ‘plezey [eaibojoig - G| paAOW sajepipued

:(28) ebapog | Joyjo ‘wasjgoid juswdinbs/Buim [Bo1308[T - 0P g "sojepipued

/1516 :(98) L (Mes] Jo |ids ou) piezey [edlwayd - LZy €1 10} ‘€20z

plog Aejlep / 928 L ids pinbij ejqewwey J8yjo 10 duloseD - LLY ‘ZL sequisydes

((gg) 1o | Jayjo ‘uoiipuod snopiezeH - 00 ‘Aepsan)

14445 dwed /epvl Sl VAN pI_RY I33usd

€202 "SA i(gp) ssoy po4 6L :SINT juswissassy

LELL :Z20T 19T ‘[ejoL 01:80:0 60:20:0 VIN 8 :S3ld ureyde all4

dV3IA HLNOW 3HL1 DAV ‘TNIL{DAV ‘TNIL|SLNIAIONI NMOAMV3Idg| NOILVINHYO4NI

1SV1-SA- JO4d SH3IFINNN ISNOdSIY YITINNTOA| 3ISNOLSIH|LNONYNL| ITIVION IdAL TIVIO ANV JNNTOA TIVI AVIINTO
S# 11VO
INIHAND

AVIN d3LVAITOSNOD €20¢ ¥39iNa1daS




slaquaw /| Aq sinoy 96 /6 WIS

lllp e papusye /L 10 L] (/6 UIS siequisw G| Aq sinoy G'G9 196 UIS
lIllp & pepusje G| JO || 96 WS slaquiaw Gg Aq sunoy Gz'/ L2 ‘v6 uis
lIMp B papusjje G¢ Jo gL  y6 UiS slaquaw ¢ Aq sinoy gy ASIENS
pepspusjegljog /8 UuUlS slequisw g Aq sinoy gg ‘98 uIs
HUp e pspusjie 9joy 198 UIS sioquisw €9 Aq s1y 8'9/¢ 'Z8/L8 WIS
IIllp B papuane Q¢ 10 Z1:28/1L8 UiS siequisw 0| Ag siy 5’89 ‘GG uis
|IUp pepuspe siequiaw O} |IY  :GS WS slaquiaw 9| Aqsiygs ey uis ‘sBujuiel) Auedwoo Ny [eJones
[P & papuaje sIequisi\ 9L JO0 L gy UlS 1€303 296 #2140 Buuies | meN-ussqooer JaiyQ Jo BuipreoquQ
NOILVLS A9 S# "AN3LLV 1HOIN 771¥d| TVLOL-SYNOH ONINIVYL "ON LSV NOILVINYO4NI TVH3IN3O
ONINIVIL
"S)UBISSOSSE UIB)U|
yuow s ay} ised || aAey sulalu| }Semau 'sajepIpued 9| 1o}
8/ ¥ ANQ "SUIBJU| A0 PUE JUBLND / 9ABY SMN| €207 ‘21 Jequisides Aepseny play g 0} Jejua) Juswssassy uleyded all4

ONI4dV1S NOS¥3d-€ 40 % 31vadn N¥3LNI NOILVINYOZNI TVdINIO

B)S |9SSaH Je abeubis suolels aoe|dal Jew|IA uo Buisiom ajjinaxe] je a)e|dwod si Buipueigay pus
0} paau Os|e 3||IAe) e Je Je0q J9A0D 0} J0OI B 10} 991d e uo Buiopp Bulpueiqgas sweu uone)s ay} uo Bupiopy|  syeam Ag Buiypeans aaey pinoys ‘Ajunood o} eye} o} Apeal jsow|e ale sue|d
d3d33N - SONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVA a3131dINO0D NOILVINYO4NI TVH3INIO

- JONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVA

- S3LLITIOVH

*19)S0l ‘paJtedal

ay} 0} pappe| ag 0} ul Bulpuss "so0 ysew

sledjunion INF| VEOS L "+202/2 Aq Buisey
JO uolIppe ay}|211e}SoIpAH 40} 9np SIapuljAd yoes 05+$
Ulm GG uoiels GZ ’s}exoelq mau alinbal 1500 abeisany ‘0L
0} pappe sem Aew snjesedde sawog je syjis Alojuanul
1S9 L "yjuow ‘Bujuresy Jabed juaun)
jse| paoe|dau Buiyieme asnoyaiem 'sjied|
sem ueoleN ||V Y} Ul ulewsal pue (49N Jowoy /) .S\l Yled weuind
(4gN Jowlo}| pauolUBAUl USS] 9ARY SHUN| By) 1 $20g Jdy-Uel aoueusjulew Jaysinbulixs [enuuy| us|sH 0} ssuodsal
Zg uonhels 1) S\l U IV "Upuow jse| peje|dwod 202 "ged/uer Bunss} Mol YgOS |enuuy joeljuod 10} {6 uohess je
wouj suob Jdd padidxa ||y "sjun paidxa ssalppe 0} paloplo alom| Je ajep 0} dn ale| aiam /8% 98'GG S Suonels 90IAIBS JB3A ¢ B 19pU "PAAJOAUL S99} ON ‘Sudnjal| 891A18s Ul Ind alam
S]00Q 2JNJoNJjS SWOS  “SI9qISW MU IO} SPEW dJaM SISPIO Jnouwin}| sped pue s,q3v 10y paseyaund sispuljho }sd1} 8y} 99uo ul 0B [|Im puodss ay] "peie.qied bulsqg |9aym |iesy pue
awog “Bulpueiq a6pry Pl Yim Idd Puelpii Bunenolio Ajusing ‘SIS IV pue s,yg0s LD MaN| Apuaund suQ "saulyoew Isa} Ji ‘g JyejuenD QHO OML| Joljl| S9X0)S Mau Y
SNY3IONOD ALITVND / AMOLNIANI 3dd SNY3J| SNYIONOI/ALVAdN| 9ONILSIL LNININOI TVNNNY ONIANId| NOILVINHOANI
NOJ/3lvdadn SN1VLS va0s AVA3INTD

AYOLN3ANI
SN3

IN3NdINDO3



Bunes|y sJojoalig jo pJeog ay) Buunp uosiad Ui UsAlD

VIN VIN VIN VIN

S31vd ONINOOdN 3T9VLION Jilvadn SONILIIN NOILVINYO4NI TVYd3INID
49N/ 024Vv1 ATHLNOW W04
1d0d3d 379VLON

Awapeoe
oy} Jo uone|dwod ay} Jaye JaquanoN Ul Jiys puadis Bunjiom o) yoer j1oadxa sp) ‘Awspeoe tsyybiysll
J98)un|o/ ay) Bulpusye Afjuaiind si pue Jajybiall Jaajunjop 0} pajowold sey }J09g Moer Jalojdx]

NOILVINYONI TVIINIO

S3ILIAILOV ¥O S1N3IAT ‘I1vaAdn LSOd ¥3H0TdX3

VIN *$SS9UISNG MaU Jayjo ON JolyD uoljeleq 0} B}aul0lS uleyde) Jo uonowodd sy} Aq pejesio
Aoueoen Juapisaid L0yl 8y} peSSnosIp UOIBIoSSY sia)ybliallid [euoissalold abpry plos ay) £2/5/6 UO
S3AILIALLOV ¥0 SLNIAT ONIANTINI (S)31vadn NOILVIDOSSY SONILITN ATHLNOIN NOYH 1¥0d3d 319VION

SNOILLVIOOSSYV ¥31HOI43d1d

‘Ajuno) suopjoadsulal ¢ se
03 Buijiiq jeuly Joj uoneurioul Jayyebol Bung “paje|dwond josfoid || |lem se peje|dwod aiem suonoadsul Buipjing g rlaquisdag Jo yjuow sy} 1o} 82140 8Y3 Jo N0
a3131dIW0I 31vav a3amisda a31371dINOD SNV'1d NOILLVINYO4NI TVH3INIO

FA|d-FAd/SNOILOIJSNI ONIATING

1¥d0d3d S, TYHSHVIN 314




Stacey Geraldine Gambonini
(707) 481-2457
7149 Lakeville Highway
Petaluma, California 94954
calpenney@gmail.com

August 15, 2023

Mr. Robert Gloeckner, Board Chair
Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
4500 Hesse! Road

Sebastopol, California 95472

Dear Robert,

1 am writing to express my interest in a position on the Board of Directors with Gold Ridge Fire
Protection District. { am very much aligned with the goals and focus of Gold Ridge Fire. | strongly
feel my experience and background, especially with Lakeville Volunteer Fire Department, can
bring an impactful and well-rounded addition to your board. Please find enclosed my resume,
along with my autobiography. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,




Stacey Gambonini
7149 Lakeville Highway, Petaluma, California 94954 | (707) 481-2457 | calpenney@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Marquette University, Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Bachelor of Science in Marketing 1984 — 1988

WORK EXPERIENCE

Petaluma Police Department, Petaluma, California
Property & Evidence Technician 2023 — Present
= Receive, store, and maintain all property and evidence including all stored property and evidence related
equipment; maintain stocks of required packaging and storage supplies; maintain organized property packaging
and storage areas in accordance with state, city, and departmental procedures and regulations.
Gambonini Family Ranch, Petaluma, California
Owner, Farmstead Manager, and Bookkeeper 2007 — Present
*  Own and operate a multi-generational certified organic ranch
Manage several rental propetties, a vacation rental, and agriculture employee housing
Handle all operational finances, payroll, and budgets using QuickBooks
Generate new sources of business to diversify ranch portfolio through strategic marketing
Create new farmstead experiences for guests including fall farm stand, agricultural promotional events, and farm
tours
Petaluma Police Department, Petaluma, California
Public Safety Dispatcher 1999 —2010
» Received 911 emergency and non-emergency calls for service; evaluated the nature of the emergency; entered
information into computer terminals; determined appropriate response level, priority and type of resources
required; dispatched police, fire, and medical personnel and equipment; updated and monitored information
related to the event
*  Monitored radio traffic and request for services; relayed information and/or instructions to personnel; worked
with other agencies and coordinated mutual response radio traffic; maintained records of calls for service using
the computer-aided dispatch system; maintained and accessed business and premise history files for emergency
and other necessary contacts

VOLUNTEER & LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES

= Lakeville Volunteer Fire Department, Inc., Board of Directors, 10 years, Current President of the Board of
Directors (2 years), and Former Treasurer/Secretary (8 years)

» Petaluma Police Department, Former Reserve Community Service Officer, 10 years

= Redwood Empire Holstein Association, Current Member, 23 years, Former Junior Advisor, 11 years, and Former
Board of Director Member/Secretary, 5 years

*  Sonoma Valley 4-H Club, Former Assistant Leader, 20 years, Former Newsletter Writer, 6 years

* Petaluma Gap Winegrowers Alliance, Current Member, 3 years

* Sonoma County Farm Bureau, Current Member, 21 years

HONORS & AWARDS

= Leadership Award, Lakeville Volunteer Fire Department, 2016
*  Farm Family of the Year, Sonoma County Farm Bureau, 2014
* Dairy of the Year, Sonoma County Fair, 2013

SKILLS
Time Management Detail Oriented Leadership
Microsoft Office Effective Communicator Customer Service

Data Analysis Willingness to Learn Dependable



Stacey Geraldine Penney — Gambonini: A Personal History

I was born in Evergreen Park, lllinois on October 10, 1966 to my parents James Vernon Penney
and Joyce Ann Penney. We lived on the south side of Chicago in a suburb called Palos Heights, illinois. |
had two older brothers, Vernon and Mark, and two younger sisters, Bridget and Elizabeth. My childhood
was great and we lived on a block with tons of kids, walked to school, and enjoyed playing with my
siblings and neighborhood friends. My father owned auto parts stores in Chicago (family business) and
my mom was a stay-at-home parent. In 1976, we moved to another suburb just south of Palos Heights,
called Orland Park. We lived on five acres in a beautiful home, but we lived in an unincorporated area,
so neighbors were far away. My older brothers and sister Bridget were able to enroll in a private
Catholic elementary school, but my 5™ grade class was filled at the time, so | had to attend a new public
school. That experience | remember was very hard on me. | had no siblings in the school and no friends.
| finally was able to attend St. Michael’s Elementary School the end of that year

Growing up in Orland Park was fun. We lived on a large property, so we had every kind of pet we
could convince our parents to get us — dogs, cats, rabbits, chickens, ducks, not to mention hamsters,
turtles, fish, and chinchillas. We all loved adventure and the outdoors. | can’t begin to count how many
motorbikes, snowmobiles, and dirt bikes we went through. As we got older, we had lots of muscle cars
because my older brothers loved fixing them up, and my dad enjoyed teaching us all about cars too. |
had a Pontiac Firebird Trans Am with a bird painted on the hood and T roof; that was an awesome car
for a sixteen-year-old. My parents treated us all the same. There was no distinction of household duties
between my brothers and sisters. We all washed dishes, cleaned/folded laundry, mowed the lawn,
raked the leaves, washed cars, and learned how to change a carburetor. My hobbies were ballet, jazz,
violin, and piano. Each of my siblings had to play an instrument and enroll in an activity. Needless to say,
my mom was super busy with five children. Once we all started to become teenagers and drive, that’s
when the real fun began. My brothers attended an all-boys Catholic high school, and my sister Bridget
and | attended an all-girls Catholic high school. My youngest sister, Elizabeth, was seven years younger
than I. She was the rebel and insisted on attending a public high school. | think my parents were worn
out by then and agreed. High school was also very memorable. | had 500 girls in my freshmen class with
more than 2000 girls total in the school. My brothers drove me the 35 miles north to school every day
for two years until | got my driver’s license. | continued my dance lessons, joined the water polo team
and really just enjoyed being with friends.

When | had to select a college, | chose Marquette University. My mom graduated from
Marquette and many friends were planning to attend. | had a good college experience overall. My
grades were average. | liked being independent, living in Milwaukee, working summer jobs, and going to
any concert | could. My junior year | joined the Student Orientation Program staff. My senior year, |
applied to one of the ten Directors of Student Orientation Program’s positions and was accepted. That
program was very rewarding and introduced me to a variety of students. | did have one bad experience
in college that | don’t really like to discuss. It did affect my grades, and some of my relationships, but my
close friends and my family helped me push through.

I returned home after college. | worked for a local insurance agency for over a year, until | was
offered a great job in Chicago with Aon Reinsurance. | loved riding the train downtown and working for a
big corporate company. I still had many high school and college friends around and made a whole new



group of friends while spending lots of time in the city. But soon came a turning point in my life. After
ending a two-year relationship and contemplating moving into the city, | made a leap and took a job in
San Francisco. While working for Aon Reinsurance, | became friends with a colleague, Tricia Wells, who
worked for Fireman’s Fund in Novato, California. When | received the job offer from Chubb & Son, Inc. in
San Francisco, Tricia, who lived in Petaluma, offered me a temporary place to stay. Eventually, ] moved
in with some girls from Petaluma that | met on the bus commuting to the city, and Tricia introduced me
to her cousin and my future husband, Frank Gambonini. [ started dating Frank and meeting all his friends
and family from Petaluma.

Frank and | married in May 1994 in Chicago, surrounded by 250 of our closest family and friends.
Of course, since Frank’s family was so large, we had a second reception in Petaluma with 430 guests. To
emphasize the details of this second reception, I believe only 35 of the guests were from Chicago and
Petaluma Italian farmers have lots of family and friends. While marrying a dairyman in Sonoma County is
quite interesting and includes a full social life, | started to feel | was losing my identity and own personal
passions. | saw an article in the Argus Courier for a volunteer position with the Petaluma Police
Department to become a Reserve Community Service Officer. | applied and was hired for the position.
Charlene Lavezzoli was the head of the program back then. We were trained to do police department
tours, pawn slips, light front office duties, and assist with DU! check points. One of my childhood dreams
was to join the FBI and live in San Diego, but my parents insisted | reconsider that goal after college. For
some reason | listened; probably that good Irish-Catholic upbringing. Being a volunteer at Petaluma
Police Department and living in Petaluma, California, was as close as | was going to get. | had my first
daughter, Francesca, in 1995. | also “adopted a grandmother” through Agency of Aging. Grandma
Carlene was a wonderful woman. We spent a lot of time together, mostly at the assisted living center on
Maria Drive. Our friendship became very close, but unfortunately, she passed away a few years later. |
still trade Christmas cards with her daughter in Arizona. | continued working at Chubb & Son, Inc. until |
decided | wanted to work closer to home. | was offered a job at Don Ramatici Insurance Agency in
Petaluma and worked closely with John Ramatici as his Account Executive. | retired from that job in
1996, when | became pregnant with my second daughter, Alexandra.

While volunteering for Petaluma Police Department, | was approached about a part-time Public
Safety Dispatcher position for both fire and police services. Charlene said it would be really interesting,
and | was always looking for something outside of agricultural life, so | applied and was hired in
September 1999. | worked part-time for a little more than ten years. | also continued to work as an RSCO
with the Street Crimes Unit from 2000 to 2005. That experience was truly eye-opening and taught me
the process of investigation and the chain of custody with criminal evidence.

In 2002, my third daughter, Samantha, was born, and | continued to work for Petaluma Police
Department for several more years. In 2009, my oldest brother, Vernon, was diagnosed at the age of 47
with melanoma cancer, stage 4. | spent a lot of time flying back and forth to Chicago to help him through
his interleukin 2 treatment, as well as to help my family during this painful time. Sadly, my brother
passed away in 2010. We had all just spent Christmas together, and | was rushing back to be with him
before he passed. | didn't make it. A few weeks later, I resigned from the Petaluma Police Department,
so | could spend more time with my family and three young daughters.

These last thirteen years | have been busy raising our three daughters, volunteering for
everything at their schools, and taking over all the financial aspects of running a dairy operation and a



540-acre ranch. | was a Brownie Troop Leader, Redwood Empire Holstein Association Board Member
and Junior Advisor, an active member in North Bay Dairy Women’s Club, Assistant Dairy Leader for
Sonoma Valley 4-H, St. Vincent’s de Paul Elementary School Board Member, Western United Dairymen
Member, and sat on several chair committees for the California State Holstein Conventions. | have been
an active member with the Petaluma Gap Winegrowers Alliance as a result of a vineyard installation
project on our ranch. (The project is currently on hold due to high costs for installation and low market
yield.)

| am currently the President of the Lakeville Volunteer Fire Department’s Board of Directors and
have served on the board for ten years. During the last year of the annexation process with Gold Ridge
Fire Protection District, | became a member of the North Bay Fire Board of Directors, and also attended
the Ad Hoc Committee meetings to learn more about the consolidation and future of the remaining
volunteer fire companies, as we all move forward to become cne fire district with Gold Ridge Fire.

My two eldest daughters have earned their Bachelors of Science in Dairy Science, and each went
on to earn a Master’s in Animal Science and Applied Economics, respectively. My eldest now lives and
works as a science communication writer for Merck Biopharmaceutical, in Chicago. My second daughter
is currently an economist with the United States Department of Agriculture and lives on the ranch here
in Petaluma. My youngest has returned to Washington State University for her junior year. She is
studying Agriculture Education and Animal Science.

We sold all our dairy cows and closed the milking operation in early 2020. Frank continues
raising organic dairy heifers and has started raising beef cattle. We are also working on our project to
turn the former dairy into an organic farmstead, agricultural tourist farm stay, and agricultural
promotional event venue. Once again, | am wishing to develop my own passions and with the
annexation of the Lakevilie Volunteer Fire Department with the other volunteer fire companies, and
Gold Ridge Fire Protection District, | would like to represent my community, and offer myself as a
candidate for a position with the Gold Ridge Fire Board of Directors.



Letter of Interest

To: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District — Board of Directors Date: 9/23/2023
From: Peter ‘Mike’ Ballestero

Subject: Board of Director — Vacant Position Filling

Greetings,

Please consider this my submission for filling a vacancy within your organization. | have worked
within and around the ‘Gold Ridge Fire — Family’ ~ 21 years, and it seems like months. Most know me
as a Volunteer working in and around Stations 2 and 1, when assigned to 3, during my off days,
learning and teaching, and now | want to contribute in a meaningful way that is more in line with my
business professional experience.

Keynote: As the Gatekeeper for Viavi Corporate Real Estate, at several sites in the U.S. | have been
involved in several ‘City of Santa Rosa’, venues: Waterway Advisory; Board of Public Utilities; and
Design Review Board, due to many projects we have underway. In addition, | oversee the
maintenance and operation of a private electrical power substation and the billing process with PG&E
and end Users. As a homeowner, who sustained a ‘large loss’ claim due to harsh weather conditions,
early this year, | am familiar with working the details and board scope with insurance providers, third
party contractors and Build Plan. | believe that the ‘goodness’ is working the details for both people
and systems/ processes.

| turned in my gear in early September of 2023, due to life/ family time commitments. | still have the
heart and passion to be a valued resource within my district. | feel that with my business and
Volunteer background, | can provide a meaningful and synergistic value to the Gold Ridge Fire
Protection District through this role.

The attached resume outlines my business experiences and Self-Improvement, followed by Job
Specific experience and skills | bring.

I look forward to providing additional information to answer any questions.

Sincerely, (U],Q/(v
Peter ‘Mik ’Bag‘estero

S~ SEP 25 203
Gold Ridge Fire



Resume:

Peter ‘Mike’ Ballestero
645 Wagnon Road, Sebastopol, CA 95472
(707) 823 5550 (home) or (707) 975 5023 (mobile): mike.ballestero@gmail.com

Objective: Continue on my ‘Learning Imperative and Application Journey’, that utilizes my collaborative
approach for continuous improvement, focusing on identifying gaps between systems and hands-on
activities, and working with all team members through synergistic resolutions. My drive is centered
around providing and building solid internal/ external Customer Service, that exceeds expectations, and
builds Business Partnerships. | utilize many lean and just-makes-sense tools, and work closely with
teams in understanding the ‘Why”, before focusing on the ‘What and How'. | am interested and quite
frankly, looking forward to discussing potential fits and partnering with the Gold Ridge Fire Protection
District, Board of Directors, Team. Refer to the end of resume for specifics. Best Regards, Mike B.

General:
Experience: VIAVI Optical Security & Performance (OSP) Inc. (OCLI Inc.) Santa Rosa, CA.

JDS-Uniphase Inc., Santa Rosa, CA.
Flex Products Inc.; Business Unit within JOSU, Inc., Santa Rosa, CA.

Director, OSP Corporate Real Estate 2023 - Present
Manager, OSP Equipment Maintenance & Reliability Assurance 2008 - 2023
Manager, Manufacturing (includes LA Label Company) 1997 - 2008

Providing necessary budget leadership ($8M), working closely with all business teams (CA/AZ & NY} in
terms of providing an essential service that meets Business Enterprise, asset management requirements. Key
achievements include developing a scalable service (People/Vendors/Materials/Systems) model to existing
Value Streams and in support of New Product development, Growth/ Capacity, and Methods/Cost Savings
outcomes.

Avery-Dennison Corporation - FASSON, Rancho Cucamonga and Monrovia, CA.

Manager, Manufacturing 1994 - 1996
Supervisor, Plant Operations 1993 - 1994
Manager, Maintenance Department 1990 - 1993

Responsible for operations of specialty films and foils custom adhesive coating and converting business
unit, with continuous and job shop workflows, with emphasis on safety, financial ($5M) metrics, and equipment
utilization, and responsible for all AQMD; SB198 and 1SO 9001 employee training. Left for improved
opportunity.

Procter and Gamble Company, Paper Consumer Products, Oxnard, CA.
Project Manager/ Cost Engineer 1987 — 1990
Engineering Manager/ Design Group Leader/Machine Designer 1979 — 1987

Managed capital asset projects for processes, converting and packaging system improvements and
expansion, up to $2.6M, with emphasis on meeting critical milestones and manufacturing objectives. Left for
improved opportunity.

Educational Summary: B.S. Business Manageiment, University of Phoenix; A.S. Mechanical Technology,
Ventura College; Arthur D. Little- Process Hazards Analysis (PHA) Certified; Dale Carnegie- (Lessons in
Leadership); Miller & Associates- High Performance Work Teams (HPWT); Kemner-Tregoe- Analytical
Troubleshooting System (ATS) Certified; FranklinCovey- Mentor/ Coach Certified.




Resume:

Job Specific Experience;

U.S. Citizen (Passport Current)

Clean Background; Driver License (CA): N3630645

Property Owner/Home; in District: Precinct 7522

Language: English

Health: Good (no preexisting health or medical conditions)

Active National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Member #1170943: Electrical/ Fire Systems focus.
Resident of West Sonoma County ~ 26 years

Sonoma County HazMat Technician ~ 2 years

Active Volunteer Member of Gold Ridge Fire Protection District for ~ 21 years
Twin Hills Association President for 2 terms

Firefighter/ Engineer Rank

Alternate Email: mikeballestero@goldridgefire.org

Microsoft™ Tools: Proficient

Organizing/ Communication/ Collaborative: Proficient

Business Acumen: Proficient

Capital Asset/Expense Writer & Submission: Proficient

Regulatory Compliance (Permit attainment and retention): Proficient
Problem-solver; Proficient

Standardization & Documenting: Proficient

Confined Space: Trainer

Energy Isolation: Trainer

Crane and Lifting: Trainer

Personal Protective Equipment: Trainer (full face respirator- certified)
Risk Assessment: Facilitator

End



Shannon Shaffer-Killey

PO Box 72

Bodega, CA 94922

(707) 228-0123
shannon_jennie8b@icloud.com

September 27th, 2023

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Board of Directors

4500 Hessel Road
Sebastopol CA, 95472

Dear GRFPD Board of Directors,

| would like to apply for the position of Board Member with the Gold Ridge Fire
Protection District. | am an active community member with a background in the
fire service and would love the chance to give back by lending my advisory

skills to our organization.

| am a Fire Prevention Inspector by profession and a current 20 year volunteer
with station 87 in Bodega. | have a strong background in leadership
development, a broad range of expetience working within the community, and
other public safety organizations. With my background and knowledge |
believe | would serve as an excellent adviser and Board Member to our

organization.

I look forward to hearing from you and thank you so much for your time.

Sincerely,

Cﬂv,@wm»(y‘\-%bgg KLZO—L(”S//’

Shannon Shaffer-Killey



Internal

Shannon Shaffer-Killey

PO Box 72, Bodega CA 94922 (707) 228-0123 shannon_jennie8S@icloud.com

CORE COMPETENCIES & TRAINING

Data Collection and Analysis e ICS 100, 200, 300, 400, 700, 800
Workflow Development o FEMA L965 Resource Unit Leader
Project Management e Driver Operator 1A, 1B

NFA Case Prep & Expert Witness ¢ Fire Command 1A

Testimony o Fire Investigation 1A-1C

Single Resource: Engine Boss + FI210

EMT certified + PC832

Fire Inspector 1 + Interview & Interrogation
Firefighter 1, 2 e Fire Training Ofticer 1A, IB

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
BERKELEY FIRE DEPARTMENT

Fire Prevention Inspector 4/472022— present

Inspecting a variety of occupancies such as business, education, factory, mercantile, residential, etc. for compliance
with local, state, and national fire codes as well as building, administrative, and health codes.

Researching, interpreting, and applying codes related to specific on-site conditions.

Conducting acceptance testing of fire and life safety systems such as fire alarms and sprinklers.

Issuing citations for non-compliance with fire and building codes.

Preparing and posting notices of violations and orders to abate.

Investigating the origin and cause of fires including scene processing, recognizing fire patterns, interviewing
witnesses, and documenting observations of the fire scene.

BODEGA VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

Training Officer/Engineer/Board Secrelary 11/01/2003 — present
e Developed and implemented effective lesson plans to cover necessary training requirements throughout the year.
e Assisted the community with fire preparedness planning, vegetation management recommendations, and general
safety for the community.
e Active board member holding the role of secretary ensuring proper documentation of meetings, event

paperwork completion, and other duties as needed.

HEALDSBURG DISTRICT HOSPITAL
Emergency Room Technician 10/14/2016 — 5/1/2022

Perform clerical duties including proper charting, coordinating facility transfers, and collaborating with in-house
specialty services for procedures and needs.

Measured vital statistics, collected specimens for lab analysis, performed 12 lead ECGs, and recorded

data appropriately in medical charts.

Interact effectively with patients, families, staff, and other hospital department staff to deliver a high level of
customer service and teamwork.

WEST COUNTY HEALTH CENTERS
Compliance Manager 06/20/2012 — 01/15/2022

Continually Identify, evaluate, plan, and execute improvement projects to increase the agency’s effectiveness in
meeting safety, quality, and productivity objectives.

Effectively manage and complete agency reporting to maintain compliance with local, state, and federal
regulations.

Acl as an agency representative at multiple county forums and state workgroups.

Maintain the emergency preparedness and response program, training staff members to act as an emergency
management team in an emergency setting.



Internal

EDUCATION
HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
Bachelor’s Degree-Leadership Studies
SANTA ROSA JUNIOR COLLEGE 4ssociates of Science-Fire Technology
MENDOCINO COLLEGE Paramedic Program

PRESENTATIONS

Shift and Share: Psychosocial Supports
Qakland, CA
Center for Care and Innovations: Addiction Treatment Starts Here LS2

Emerging and Changing Roles in a Team-Based Care Environment
Modesto, CA
Central Valley Health Network: Annual Conference

WORKSHOPS & COACHING
UC Berkeley Safety Risk Presentations
Berkeley, CA
UC Berkeley Greek Life Risk Management: Semester Review

Medical Response in a Clinical Setting
West County Health Centers

e Coached clinical staff on responding to medical emergencies inside the clinic

e Provided support and clarification in understanding current protocols

Teaching Students Fire Safety
Bodega Volunteer Fire Department

e Designed an indoot/outdoor program for children aged 3 to 10 years old on fire safety

e Coached students on proper safety actions and self-rescue techniques.

References available upon request

2022
2020
2012
2019

2017

2022, 2023

2019

2010-2014



